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ASHBY & GEDDES

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS AT LAW TELEPHONE
302-654-1888
500 DELAWARE AVENUE
FACSIMILE
P. 0. BOX IIS0O 302-654-2067
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19899

April 18, 2016

The Honorable Leonard P. Stark VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
United States District Court

844 North King Street

Wilmington, Delaware 19801

Re:  Meda Pharmaceuticals Inc. and Cipla Ltd. v. Apotex Inc. and Apotex Corp.,
C.A. No. 14-1453-LPS

Dear Chief Judge Stark:

I am Delaware counsel for Plaintiffs in the above-referenced matter and write on behalf
of all parties in advance of the April 29, 2016 Markman hearing to advise the Court that the
parties have reached an agreement regarding one of the two claim terms briefed in advance of the
hearing. As a result, the parties are submitting the accompanying (separately docketed) proposed
stipulation for the construction of “administration” for the Court’s consideration. In light of this
stipulated agreement, only one term remains in dispute for the Markman hearing: “condition(s).”

On December 23, 2015, the parties jointly requested two and a half hours of argument for
the Markman hearing. (D.1. 59). In light of only one claim term remaining in dispute, the parties
respectfully request one and a half hours for the Markman hearing, split evenly between
Plaintiffs and Defendants.

Respectfully,
/s Andrew C. Mayo
Andrew C. Mayo (#5207)

ACM/nIm
enclosure

cc: All counsel of record (via electronic mail)

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

